

MOHD ZAIDI



CISSP | CISA | CCNP | CWNA | MCP | CCNA-SECURITY

PROFILE

A dedicated professional with 20 years of experience in information technology from system administration, design, network and security. Managed and supported IT infrastructure, data center and operations. Broad experience in IT field including servers, routers, firewalls, switches, database, storage, LAN, WAN, wireless, network and security. Skilled at working with different flavours of technology, open source, closed systems, virtualization, security frameworks and standards like ISO 27001. Hold professional certifications including CISSP, CISA, CCNP, CWNA, CCNA Security and MCP. I am a registered member of Directory of National Industry Experts (DPIN) which certify industry experts and skilled professionals in industrial sectors. I am also a certified technical trainer by Human Resource Development Fund (HRDF).

EXPERIENCE

2004-2023 | SYSTEMS, NETWORK AND SECURITY ENGINEER

Motorola Solutions (M) Sdn Bhd

Develop plan, implement and deliver public safety telecommunication projects using for public safety agencies, transportation and energy sectors in areas related to networking and security in Asia, Europe and Middle East. Held various functions within the company including both technical and management roles. Lead the implementation of ISO27001 ISMS (Information Security Management System) project and the first Motorola site to achieve compliant ahead of schedule.

2000-2004 | SENIOR SYSTEMS AND NETWORK ENGINEER

Binariang Satellite Systems Sdn Bhd

Managed systems and network infrastructure for Malaysia satellite communication system. Performed system maintenance and upgrade. Monitored system performance and security access controls.

1998-2000 | SYSTEMS ENGINEER

Motorola (M) Sdn Bhd

Managed IT infrastructure, networking and computing resources including engineering applications, servers, database, storage, patch, antivirus and security access controls. Developed strategic plan for IT resources and delivered successful IT projects which aligned with business objectives.

EDUCATION

2007-2008 | UNIVERSITI UTARA MALAYSIA, MALAYSIA

Master of Business Administration (MBA)

1993-1996 | IMPERIAL COLLEGE LONDON, UK

Bachelor In Computer Engineering

1991-1992 | MARA SCIENCE COLLEGE, MALAYSIA

International Baccalaureate Programme

CONTACT

MOHD ZAIDI BIN DOHAT
Butterworth, Pulau Pinang
MALAYSIA

t: +6012 4288 534
e: ubikeladi.inc@gmail.com

 [linkedin.com/in/ubikeladi](https://www.linkedin.com/in/ubikeladi)

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATIONS

CISSP - Certified Information Systems Security Professional
CISA - Certified Information Systems Auditor
CCNP - Cisco Certified Network Professional
CWNA - Certified Wireless Network Administrator
CCNA SECURITY - Cisco Certified Network Associate Security
MCP - Microsoft Certified Professional
FCNSA - Fortinet Certified Network System Administrator
ISO 27001 - Certified Internal Auditor

SKILLS

1. IT Infrastructure & Data Center
2. Systems Design & Architecture
3. Network Design & Customisation
4. Virtualisation
5. Security Audit & Assessment
6. Vulnerability Assessment
7. Penetration Testing
8. ISO 27001 Implementation